UNIVERSITY OF

GUAM ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE
Consolidated Procurement Office

UNIBETSEDAT GUAHAN

AMENDMENT 6

Invitation for Bid (IFB)
UOG IFB No. B24-06

Date Issued: January 23, 2024

“IT SYSTEMS COLOCATION DISASTER RECOVERY SITE FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF GUAM (UOG)”

This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:

1.1 Question and Answer Sheet 1 set forth as attached.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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Abigail Martin
Comptroller

Please acknowledge receipt and return by email to uog.bids@triton.uog.edu:

Name of company:

Print Name/Signature/Date

T: +1671.735.2925 F: +1671.735.3010 W: www.uog.edu E: uog.bids@triton.uog.edu
Mailing Address: 303 University Drive UOG Station Mangilao, Guam 96913

The University of Guam is a U.S. Land Grant Institution accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges
Senior College and University Commission and is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



UOG INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. B24-06:
“IT SYSTEMS COLOCATION DISASTER RECOVERY SITE FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF GUAM (UOG)”

QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO.1
January 11, 2024

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of January 23, 2024
@ 8:49 am from vendor: Docomo Pacific

Question 1:  Power requirements: 110AC, 208AC, or 48V

Answer:  UOG: As per BID SPEC Il.A.2.i Redundant A/B Feed on rack PDU 110 AC Power capacity
3000W.

o PDU and receptacle type (will customer provide PDU or DPAC)?

Answer:  UOG: As per BID SPEC II.A.2.i Redundant A/B Feed on rack PDU 110 AC Power capacity
3000W, indicates that PDU’s will be provided by vendor.

o List of equipment to be installed (work order form attached) to be filled out by UOG.
Answer:  UOG: As per the response to Question 13, in Amendment 3
1 - 4U NAS SERVER
1-2U ROUTER
1-2U SWITCH

1-1U NETWORK APPLIANCE
1-1U SERVER

Question 2:  Internet Bandwidth requirements?
Answer:  UOG: As per BID SPECS II.C.2. - 50 Mbps Symmetrical Internet Connection with BGP
¢ Handoff Type (fiber or copper)?
Answer:  UOG: Single Mode Fiber
e Number of IPS?

Answer:  UOG: For the 50 Mbps connection under BID SPEC I.C.2, only two PTP Ips will be needed
for the BGP session. One for the vendor and one for UOG
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UOG INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. B24-06:
“IT SYSTEMS COLOCATION DISASTER RECOVERY SITE FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF GUAM (UOG)”

Question 3:  Ethernet Bandwidth Requirements?
Answer: UOG: As per BID SPEC1I.C.1 - 10G
e Point A and Point Z?
Answer: UOG: As per BID SPEC II.C.1 - from colocation point to UOG Datacenter
o Handoff Type (fiber or copper)?
Answer: UOG: Single Mode Fiber
o Transparency requirements (yes or no)?
Answer: UOG: Yes, this will be a lit fiber service.
Question 4:  Please confirm if the Wage Determination included in the bid packet will suffice
for bid packet submission?

Answer: UOG: Please use the latest revision of the Wage Determination, which is set forth as
attached in Amendment 4, in the bid packet submission.

Question 5:  Please confirm if 15% of the Bd bond required will need to be based on a three
(3) year base or to include two (2) additional one - year periods?

Answer:  UOG: As per Amendment 3, the duration of Award has changed to “2+2”: Two (2) years

with the option to renew for two (2) additional one-year periods. Bid Security must be 15%
of total bid price, which would be based on the initial 2 year agreement.

Question 6:  Please confirm if the Bid Bond is required to be Notarized?

Answer: UOG: confirms yes, it is required.
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